
ADDENDUM NO 01  
CITY OF FAIRHOPE 

 
BID NO. 013-17 Miniature LED Lights 2017 

FOR THE ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT 

 
 
The bid documents for this Bid shall be amended, revised and changed in the following particulars, as  
the following questions have been submitted by potential bidders and answers have been provided by the  
Electric Department: 
                                                    
 
Questions from potential bidders: 
 

Question 1: Do you want a 5 MM / wide angle or M5 shape of LED? 

Answer 1: M5 shape LED Bulb 
 
 
 
Question 2:  Do you want a facet cut or smooth if it is a M5 style LED?  
Answer 2:  Smooth M5 LED Bulb 
 
 
 

Question 3: What color of LED do you want? 
Answer 3: see :  SCOPE of WORK – 1-a.  Provide Miniature LED, warm white Lights and associated 
equipment and service as per specifications.                         And  
Minimum Specifications- 2. Standard Features – b. Light source is to be Light Emitting Diode (LED), 
warm white in color (approx. 2700K) 
 
 

Question 4: How many sets are you looking for, this is important for the shipping ? 
Answer 4:  see Item V-1-a Scope of Work:  The City anticipates procuring approximately FIFTEEN 
THOUSAND (15,000) strands, but is not guaranteeing any procurement quantity.  
 
 

Question 5:  And the spacing, short spacing are less expensive and do not cover the distance. 4" or 

6" is more of the decorating length? 
Answer 5: see Minimum Specifications  2. Standard Features-  h.  A minimum of 3 inches of spacing 
will be between bulbs and i.  Each String is to be approximately 24 to 34-feet long. 
 
 

Question 6   Do you want commercial one piece construction or two piece retail type construction? 
Answer 6:     see Minimum Specifications- 
 
 
Question 7   When will the bid be awarded?  
Answer 7:    Results will be tabulated immediately after the Bid opening on Friday February 17, 2017, 
and a recommendation made to place the subject on the agenda for the next available City Council 
meeting.  The City Council generally meets the second and forth Monday evenings, with some 
variance for holidays.   Once it is presented to the City Council and if an approval is obtained, the 
Contract docs will be produced and the awarded Vendor contacted. 
 
 
 
Responders are to sign and include signed Addendum No.1 with submitted bid documents. 
 



 
 
 
 
Acknowledged:  _____________________________________ 

Company 
 

_____________________________________ 
     By 
 
Daniel P. Ames 
Purchasing Manager 
City of Fairhope 
Posted: 02-03-2017 


